

David R. Friedman | Wilmington, NC

Prominent Chiropractor in Wilmington, NC

Address: Naples, FL, US

Email: info@davidrfriedman.com

A recipient of a doctor of chiropractic degree from Life Chiropractic University, Dr. David R. Friedman completed multiple post-doctorate programs before opening his own practice in Wilmington, NC. He received certification in naturopathy and physical therapy from Natural University of Health Sciences and pain management from Southeastern Back Institute and Harvard University. He also received specialized training in topics such as biomechanics and traumatology as well as forensic medical reporting at the Spine Research Institute. Dr. David R. Friedman later earned a postdoctoral degree in neurology from Logan College.

Outside of his work with patients, Dr. Friedman is a renowned national syndicated radio host whose show, To Your Good Health, features prominent guests in the entertainment, medical, and athletic sectors. He also contributes as a writer for numerous national magazines such as U.S News & World Report, Readers Digest, Family Circle and Better Nutrition, just to name a few. He's a #1 National Bestselling author of Food Sanity, how to eat in a world of fads and fiction, A Cup of Coffee with 10 Leading Chiropractors in the United States and the college textbook, Understanding the Nervous System, which he wrote while teaching college neurology courses.

Since 1989, Dr. David Friedman has provided clients at his Wilmington, NC, practice with chiropractic care as well as health, nutritional, exercise counseling and physical therapy. His practice has been included in the National Who's Who for Distinguished Businesses since 2002, and Dr. Friedman has been sought after for treatment by celebrities such as Paul Newman, Anthony Hopkins and John Travolta.

EXPERIENCE |

To Your Good Health Radio

Oct 1. 2009 - Present

Syndicated Radio Host

Health expert providing solutions, interviewing celebrities, doctors and authors sharing one common goal—finding answers in the unhealthiest developed country in the world- the USA!

Friedman Chiropractic

Oct 1, 1989 - Present

Chiropractic Physician

Board Certified Chiropractic Neurologist, Post-Doctorate Certification from Harvard Medical School, certified Doctor of Naturopathy, former Teacher of Neurology, author of textbook on Neuroanatomy, syndicated radio host, health expert on Lifetime Television, contributing writer for many national health magazines, listed in The Who's Who Directory for Distinguished Professionals.

EDUCATION

Logan College

May 1, 1993 - Jun 1, 1996

Post Doctor Certification in Neurology

Post Doctor Certificiation in Neurology

National University of Health Sciences

May 1, 1988 - Jan 1, 1989

Physical Therapy Degree

Physical Therapy

Life Chiropractic University

Jan 1, 1985 - Jan 1, 1989

DC

Chiropractic

Created using Resumonk - Online Resume Builder

Brevard College BA in Journalism and English	1982 - 1986